Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Yong, Patrick <WengHongPatrick.Yong@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 3:03 PM

To: SUR; Rajes (LKK Auto); assignments

Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG)

Subject: BVS24/0540 = SNF4703G / SMX4410T ON 27 JUN 2024

Attachments: TPV GIAR.pdf; TPV own FSR.pdf; OIV GIAR.pdf; SMX4410T 1st PRS Reject Photo.pdf; SMX4410T 2nd PRS Reject Photo.pdf; SMX4410T RESURVEY AFTER REPAIR PHOTOS.pdf; {EXTERNAL} RE: BVS24/0540-PRS-PY -

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMX 4410T /SNF 4703G ON 27.07.2024 OUR REF: CL/240807/T/HA BVS24/0540

'"WITHOUT PREJUDICE'

Dear LKK,

We would like to appoint LKK for a physical RI.

Kindly arrange a physical Rl for SMX4410T.

Please send your acknowledgement after an appointment is confirmed.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Patrick Yong

Claims Department — Motor

Tel: 1800-LIBERTY (5423 789) | DID: (+65) 6328 0607 | Fax: (+65) 6224 1047
Email: yong.patrick@libertyinsurance.com.sg |

One Raffles Quay

#25-01 North Tower

Singapore 048583
www.libertyinsurance.com.sg
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